GRISTHORPE AND LEBBERSTON PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY MEETING HELD 25 MARCH 2021 VIA ZOOM

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

PRESENT:

Cllr McLeod (in the chair) & Cllrs Hood, Whitehead, Also present: Cllr Simon Green & Cllr Roberta Swiers Dawn Naylor (Clerk)	
APOLOGIES Cllrs Linstead, Olsen RESOLVED: That the above apologies were received.	11/21
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST RESOLVED: Cllr Hood – Local Government Reorganisation.	12/21
MINUTES RESOLVED: The Minutes of the following Meetings as previously circulated are hereby approved as a true a correct record of the proceedings thereat: • Council Meeting – 28 January 2021	nd 13/21
CO-OPTION RESOLVED: That it be noted that the candidate could not attend the meeting.	
POLICE REPORT RESOLVED: That the above report be noted.	14/21
NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL/SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL Cllr Green Covid deaths low for the area Open Air Theatre have secured acts once lockdown is lifted Parkdene – agreed outdoor license Spa – Council will now run this North Bay Pool – cinema proposal rejected Cllr Swiers Attended briefing regarding the Covid recovery plan May have road closures – for social distancing Temporary toilets – South Bay Trees planted in Westborough/Newborough Bench to be place near the Blue Dolphin Trying to get the speed limit lowered at the above area	
 Locality budget RESOLVED: That the above reports be noted. 	15/21
PLANNING 21/00080/FL Proposal Conversion of an existing outbuilding to living accommodation Site Address 4 Main Street Gristhorpe Filey North Yorkshire YO14 9PP. RESOLVED: No objections but wish to see adequate parking. -258-	16/21

Proposal Erection of two storey side extension	
Site Address 6 Dovecot Close Gristhorpe Filey North Yorkshire YO14 9PY. RESOLVED: No Objections.	17/21
21/00053/FL Proposal Installation of replacement windows and door Site Address 3 Main Street Gristhorpe Filey North You YO14 9PP.	rkshire
RESOLVED: No Objections.	18/21
FILEY ROAD BETWEEN GRISTHORPE AND LEBBERSTON Cllr Hood proposed the following:	
To look to reduce the speed limit from 60mph to 30mph, which would mean the speed limit is the same all the through the two villages end to end. This is in light of the lack of a foot path and the amount of pedestrians a having to use the road as a result. [Fall back would be 40mph].	
RESOLVED: That the above item will be taken forward by Cllr Hood with the support of Cty Cllr Swiers.	19/21
Cllr Hood proposed the following: To make the exit from the Car boot a Left Turn only exit - the reason for this is the exit is blind to traffic in summer except for the last 30m due to the bend in the road when coming from Lebberston. The Car boot would be responsible for enforcing this on the days they use the exit point for the car boot.	
RESOLVED: That the above item will be taken forward by Cllr Hood.	20/21
LOCAL GOVERNMENT REORGANISATION RESOLVED: After a long discussion it was agreed that the parish council will opt for the East/West split.	21/21
LOCAL PLAN	_
RESOLVED: That the above plan be noted and that to date no areas in Gristhorpe and Lebberston had been put forward. Cllr Green will advise the council if any areas do come forward.	n 22/21
DOG FOULING RESOLVED: That Cllr Hood has arranged for dog fouling signage to be erected around the villages.	23/21
FINANCE RESOLVED: That the cash statement be accepted including the accounts passed for payment.	24/21
RESOLVED: That the bank reconciliation be agreed. RESOLVED: That Mr David Latham would be appointed as Internal Auditor for 2020/2021 audit.	25/21 26/21
 ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA Children's Playground signs 	
RESOLVED: That the above item will be placed on the next agenda.	27/21

Signed:

20/02517/HS

Dated: